Karen Lancelle

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: Downtown West: updated working schedule
Attachments: Working EIR Schedule 4.3.20-In progress.pdf

From: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Pete Choi
<PChoi@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Downtown West: updated working schedule

[External Email]

Thanks for your patience! Please see attached.

Linda

Linda S. Peters

415.962.8426 direct

415.699.6551 mobile
Ispeters@esaassoc.com | esassoc.com

From: Linda S. Peters

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:06 AM

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

David and Shannon,

Apologies, but | see that the text in the right column has for some reason been garbled where it should say “complete”
or other notes; | will see if | can get an updated version asap to rectify.

Thanks
Linda

From: Linda S. Peters
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:01 AM
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To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Pete Choi
<PChoi@esassoc.com>

Subject: Downtown West: updated working schedule

Good morning,

Please see attached for a draft updated working schedule for review and discussion; please note that | included
assumptions about the dates for the DWDSG submittals that will need to be confirmed, and am awaiting confirmation
about updated dates for the TA/LTA. Additionally, you will note that this version includes a column on the right with the
dates from the previous schedule, so you can better track the changes; this column would be removed in subsequent
drafts.

Also, the team is wondering if you might have time on Monday or Tuesday to discuss the HIA?

Thanks!
Linda

Linda S. Peters
Principal Associate

I
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.962.8426 direct
415.699.6551 mobile
Ispeters@esassoc.com

NEW!
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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